

## TEN TRAN, B.A.Sc., MBA, AACI, P. App

Ten Tran is a professional, accredited AACI member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada. Mr. Tran has been the valuation for more than 10 years and has been actively engaged in all aspect of real estate from construction, sales, and appraisal.



### EDUCATION

2012 - 2015	Post Graduate Certificate in Real Property Valuation, UBC
2012 - 2014	Certified Management Accountant, CMA program
2010 - 2012	Master of Business Administration, Simon Fraser University
2002 - 2007	Bachelor of Applied Science, University of Waterloo

### MEMBERSHIPS

2012 - Present	Accredited Member of Appraisal Institute of Canada (AACI, P. App)
2012 - Ongoing	Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia, CPA, CMA

Mr. Tran regularly attends Appraisal Institute of Canada (AIC), Real Estate Institute of British Columbia (REIBC), Real Estate Institute of Canada (REIC), National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP), Urban Development Institute (UDI), BC Expropriation Association (BCEA), and International Right of Way Association (IRWA) functions.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2013 - Present	Collingwood Appraisals Ltd., Associate
2013 - Present	Penny & Keenleyside Appraisals, Associate
2012 - Present	Real Estate Appraiser, BC Assessment
2009 - 2011	MacDonald Realty, Investment Consultant/Realtor
2007 - 2009	Gage-Babcock & Associates, Engineering Consultant

### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Appraisal experience includes assignments of residential dwellings, apartments, development land, industrial and commercial buildings for chartered banks, credit unions, trust companies, insurance companies, lawyers, private owners, and the Municipal, Provincial, and Federal Governments.